Ullman, Alice A. d. 16 Nov 1938 R155/204
Ullman, Alice Ann. On Wednesday, November 16, 1938 at her residence, 51 S street n.w., Alice Ann
Ullman (nee Beggs) the beloved wife of David J. Ullman and sister of Daisy L. Hayes. Funeral services
private at the above residence on Friday, November 18 at 2 p.m. Interment in Congressional Cemetery
Services by the W.W. Chambers Co. S.E. funeral home.

Interments in the Historic Congressional Cemetery Last Updated: 02/13/15



Ulrich, Elizabeth d. 16 Dec 1889 44 yrs. R76/31
Ulrich. On Monday morning, December 16, 1889 after a short iliness, Mrs. Elizabeth Ulrich, wife of the late
J.B. Ulrich in her 45th year. Funeral from late residence, 939 25th street, Wednesday, 3 p.m. (Philadelphia
papers please copy).

Ulrich, Gertrude W. d. 13 Mar 1884 2 yrs. 2 mos. 9 days R76/31
Ulrich. On Thursday evening, March 13, 1884 at 10 o’clock a.m., after a short illness, Gertrude Waddington
Ulrich, the youngest daughter of J.B. and Elizabeth H. Ulrich, aged 2 years 2 months and 9 days.
Little snow white hands are folded,
Folded on the silent breast.
Little voices hushed forever,
Little feet are now at rest.

Vanished all the little play things,
All the footsteps in the hall,

All is silent and so lonely

For she is gone, our joy, our all.

How we miss our little darling

She was all our hope and pride

Angels took her o’er the river

To rest beyond the skies.
Her funeral will take lace from her parents’ residence, No. 909 25th street northwest, on Sunday, at 2 o’clock
p.m. Relatives and friends are respectfully invited to attend.

Ulrich, Hannah d. 23 Nov 1863 Ulrich Vault
Ulrich. On the morning of the 23d instant, Mrs. H. Ulrich. Her friends and acquaintances are respectfully
invited to attend her funeral from her late residence, corner of 15th and G streets, tomorrow, Tuesday, at 12
o'clock.

Ulrich, Isaac Griffith d. 6 Oct 1871 2 yrs. 2 mos. R76/31
Ulrich. On the 6th inst. After a short illness, Isaac Griffith, aged 2 years 2 months, son of John B. and
Elizabeth Ulrich. Funeral will take place Sunday afternoon at 3 o'clock from 1010 25th street. Relatives and
friends are invited to attend (Philadelphia Ledger please copy).
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Umbernour, Mary d. 11 Jul 1884 83 yrs. R7/227®
*** Removed to Capitol City, April 12, 1913 ***
Umbenour. On July 11th, 1884, at 12:30 a.m., Mrs. Mary Umbenour, aged 83 years. Funeral will take place
from late residence, No. 511 7th street southwest, on Sunday, July 13th, at 2 p.m. Relatives and friends are
invited to attend.

Umbernour, Susan M. d. 14 Mar 1911 R57/331®
*** Removed to Capitol City, April 12, 1913 ***
Umbenour. On Tuesday, March 14, 1911 at 5:30 p.m., Susan M. Ubenour after a lingering illness. Funeral
from her late residence, 4134 7th street northwest, Thursday, March 16 at 2:30 p.m. Friends and relatives
invited. Funeral private.
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Umbleby, Emma d. 3 Nov 1924 R72/343
Umpleby. Monday, November 3, 1924 at the residence of her daughter, Mrs. E.E. Wood, Lanham, Md.,
Emma, widow of the late John Umpleby. Funeral from her late residence, Wednesday, November 5 at 11
a.m. Interment at Congressional Cemetery.

Umbleby, John d. 27 Oct 1897 R72/343
Umpleby. On October 27, 1897 at 4 a.m., John Umpleby, beloved husband of Emma Umpleby. Funeral
from his late residence, 1014 Pennsylvania avenue southeast, Friday, October 29 at 2 o'clock p.m. Friends
and relatives are cordially invited to attend.
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Umhau, Peter d. 26 Jun 1907 R19/175
Umhau. On Wednesday, June 26, 1907 at 5 p.m., Peter Umhau, beloved husband of Katherine Umhau (nee
Turbond). Funeral from 912 | street southeast, Friday, June 28 at 3 p.m. Service at chapel Congressional
Cemetery (Marlboro papers please copy).

Umhau, William C. d. 23 Dec 1906 R12/256
Umhau. On Sunday, December 23, 1906 at 6:15 a.m., William Charles Umhau, beloved husband of Ida
Umbhau (nee Smith). Funeral will take place from his late residence, 909 10th street southeast on Wednesday,
December 26 at 2 o'clock p.m. Relatives and friends respectfully invited to attend. Members of Mt. Vernon
Council, No. 10, Jr. 0.U.A.M. please take place.

The Evening Star, December 24, 1906, p. 3

Funeral of William C. Umhau

The funeral of the late William Charles Umhau, whose death occurred yesterday, will take place from his late
residence, 909 10th street southeast, at 2 o'clock Wednesday afternoon. The obsequies will be attended by
the member of Mount Vernon Council, No. 10, Jr. O.U.A.M., of which organization deceased was a member.
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Underhill, Harriet d. 22 Dec 1897 79 yrs. R78/322
Underhill. On Wednesday, December 22, 1897 at 5 o'clock a.m., Harriet Barker Underhill, widow of
Amaziah Underhill in her 80th year. Funeral Friday, December 24 at 1 o'clock p.m. from her late residence,
Anacostia Road. Carriages will be waiting corner 11th and E. Capitol streets at 12 o'clock.
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Underwood, Christiana Oden d. 27 Sep 1826 1yr. 4 mo. R56/10
Underwood. On Wednesday 27th inst., after an illness of a few hours, Christiana Oden Underwood,
youngest daughter of Mr. John Underwood of this city, aged 16 months. "Of such is the Kingdom of
Heaven."

Underwood, Christiana d. 17 Dec 1881 77 yrs. 8 mos. 23 days R56/8
Underwood. Suddenly at Dublin, Indiana, on December 17, 1881, Christiana Underwood, relict of the late
John Underwood of Washington, D.C.

Married: John Underwood and Miss Christiana Ingle, youngest daughter of the late Henry Ingle, November
28, 1822, by Rev. Mr. Post.

Underwood, Edward Jackson d. 29 Apr 1907 64 yrs. R82/312
Underwood. Passed to the higher life at 10:15 a.m., April 29, 1907 at the home of his sister, Mrs. Alice
Underwood Hunt, Tenleytown, DC, Edward Jackson Underwood, son of the late U.S. District Judge John
Curtis and Maria Gloria Underwood.

The Evening Star, May 1, 1907, p. 16

Funeral of Edward J. Underwood

The funeral of Edward Jackson Underwood, a prominent lawyer, who died Monday morning at the home of
his sister, Mrs. Alice Underwood Hunt, in Tenleytown, D.C., after an illness of three years, took place at
10:30 o'clock this morning from the family home. Interment, which was private, was made in Congressional
cemetery.

Mr. Underwood, who was sixty four years of age, received his early education in Cornwall School on the
Hudson. His father was for many years United States judge assigned to the eastern district of Virginia. E.J.
Underwood married Miss Mary Horseman in Rockford, 1ll., and later came with his wife to this city to live.
He practiced law in this city, specializing on patent work.

His wife, who is in a sanitarium in the west, and one son, John Curtis Underwood, who is on his second trip
around the world, survive him.

Underwood, Elizabeth W. d. 7 Dec 1835 1yr. 10 mo. R56/10
Underwood. On Monday night, Elizabeth W. Underwood, daughter of John and Christiana Underwood, aged
about 22 months. The funeral will take place at 3 o'clock this day (Wednesday) to which the friends of the
family are invited.

Underwood, John Curtis d. 7 Dec 1873 R81/313-314
Underwood. The funeral of Judge John C. Underwood will take place at the Unitarian Church corner of 6th
and D streets at 2 o'clock tomorrow (Tuesday) afternoon. The friends of the family are respectfully invited to
attend.

The Evening Star, December 8, 1873

Sudden Death of Judge Underwood

Apoplexy the Cause

Judge John C. Underwood, of Virginia, but recently residing in this city, died suddenly of apoplexy at his
residence, 226 3d street, at 10 o'clock last evening. The deceased, who was a native of Herkimer county,
New York, emigrated to Fauquier county, Virginia, some twenty-five or thirty years ago, where he married
and settled. He was educated for the law, and divided his attention for some years between agricultural
pursuits and the practice of his profession. On account of his well-known sympathy with the abolition
movement and his support of Mr. Lincoln for the Presidency in 1860, he was compelled to leave the state.
Mr. Chase, in 1861, secured his appointment as fifth auditor, and in 1864 President Lincoln appointed him
district judge for the district of Virginia, which position he held at the time of his death. In 1865 he was
elected U.S. Senator by the legislature in session at Alexandria, to succeed Mr. Carlisle, but was not admitted
to his seat, owing to the reconstruction measures debarring Virginia from representation in Congress. He
presided over the convention which framed the present constitution of Virginia. Latterly his name has been
brought prominently before the public in connection with the McVeigh suits for the recovery of confiscated
property--the Judge being the holder of this property and defendant in the suits. The circumstances of the late
personal attack upon him in Richmond by McVeigh are well remembered, as they were detailed in The Star
at the time. The funeral will take place at 2 o'clock tomorrow afternoon from the Unitarian church, corner
6th and D streets, and the remains will be interred in the Congressional cemetery. The deceased, who was 63
years of age, left a wife and two children.
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Underwood, Maria Gloria d. 19 Jul 1884 R81/312
Underwood. At 4 a.m., July 19th, 1884, after a brief illness, Maria G., widow of the late Hon. John C.
Underwood, United States district judge for Virginia. Funeral Monday, July 21st, at 4 p.m., from her late
residence, No. 1446 Rhode Island avenue. Relatives and friends are respectfully invited to attend.

Underwood, Mary Olive d. 23 Mar 1938 R14/171
Underwood, Mary Olive. On Wednesday, March 23, 1938 at her residence 4112 New Hampshire ave. n.w.,
Mary Olive Underwood, beloved wife of Arthur Underwood, mother of Joseph F. and Mary Ann Underwood
and daughter of the late Richard B. and Cora M. Hayden. Funeral from her late residence on Saturday,
March 26 at 9 a.m. Requiem mass at St. Gabriel's Church at 9:30 a.m. Relatives and friends invited.
Interment Congressional Cemetery. Arrangements by P.A. Taltavull.

Underwood, Robert d. 6 Sep 1818 63 yrs. R5/68
From Holmead's Cemetery

Underwood, Robert Henry d. 2 Aug 1841 8 mo. R56/10
Underwood. On Monday, 2d instant, Robert Henry, infant son of John and Christina Underwood, aged 8
months.
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Unkle, Frederick d. 29 Feb 1896 84 yrs. R2/63
Unkle. On Saturday, February 29, 1896, Frederick Unkle, late of St. Mary's county, Md. in the 85th year of
his age. Funeral from the residence of his son-in-law, William Holmead, 8421 13th street northwest,
Monday, March 2 at 10 a.m. (St. Mary's and Charles county papers please copy).

Unkle, George B. d. 23 Aug 1873 R2/63
The Evening Star, August 23, 1873
A Man Shot Dead
Fatal Affray in a Bar Room
Investigation by the Coroner
Verdict "Justifiable Homicide"
About half-past 4 o'clock, yesterday afternoon an altercation occurred in the southeastern section of the city
between two men named James McCarthy and George B. Unkle, which resulted in the shooting and instant
killing of the latter by the former. The statements made by the friends of the deceased last evening as to

The Cause of the Affray

were to the effect that Unkle, who was employed as a watchman on Barthelow's wharf by the Board of
Health, has had frequently to pass by the grocery and liquor shop kept by McCarthy, and on several occasions
alleges that he was insulted by a gang of roughs there, and that they went so far at times as to assault him by
throwing stones at him. Unkle had complained to the police several times of this treatment, and asked that
they keep an eye on the place, and even as late as yesterday morning had entered complaint, but being
informed that it would be impracticable for the officers to remain constantly about the place for his
protection, he replied that he would take his own course; that he had been assaulted the night before and was
afraid of the crowd about there. About 4 o'clock p.m., yesterday, Unkle, who had been under the influence of
liquor for some days, went to McCarthy's.

Armed With A Revolver

and commenced a conversation with McCarthy which led to an altercation, and drawing his pistol he shot at
McCarthy, missing him. McCarthy sprang into a back room and caught up a double barreled shot gun loaded
with a heavy charge of bird shot, and leveling it at Unkle discharged the contents of one barrel into his face.
The whole load entered the right cheek, the parties being so near each other that the shot did not scatter much,
and a large hole was blown into Unkle's face, who

Fell Back Dead

his head resting on the ground, and his feet elevated on the platform, in which position the body lay until
removed by the police to the 1st precinct station house. As soon as McCarthy saw what he had done he
hurried to the central guardhouse and offered to surrender. Lieut. Skippon directed him to Lieut. Gessford of
the 1st precinct and McCarthy hastened there and surrendered himself when he was locked up. Officer
Thomas Markwood took charge of the shop and premises of McCarthy.

The Corpse

was place in a wagon and removed to the station, where a large crowd soon assembled to look at the dead
man. The face presented a ghastly appearance, a large hole being blown into the cheek, showing the jaw
bone and severing the veins of the neck. The clothing was bloody, and hair was clotted with blood. The
body was laid out on a plank in the back yard of the station, where it remained all night.

Unkle was about 25 years of age and unmarried, having lost his wife by death, but had two children living.
He was a little hard of hearing, and is said to have been rather quarrelsome when under the influence of
liqguor. When removed his pistol was found in his pocket.

James McCarthy

is about the same age; he has been keeping a groggery for some time past in this place, his customers for the
most part being brickmakers, both white and colored. He has a wife and four children living, all of whom
visited him last night and brought his supper to him which he ate heartily of.

Both the gun and pistol were secured by the police. The gun has one load in it, and the pistol, a Smith and
Weston seven-shooter, has four loads in it.

Soon after the affair occurred two young men named William Speller and Thomas Croggins appeared at the
station-house and made statements to Lieut. Gessford, which that officer deeming of importance detained
them both as witnesses.

The Coroner's Inquest
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This morning, Coroner Patterson held an inquest, the following jurymen having been summoned by Lieut.
Gessford: Wm. Brown, Geo. A. Shekell, Benjamin Wade, J.A. McCauly, David Davis, Wm. Henry, Phillip
Martin, John Watt, J.S. Morse, C.C. Veale, J.G. Stafford and R.A. Walker, the latter as foreman.

Drs. Hartigan and Leach made an examination of the body and afterwards sewed up the large gaping wound
in the side of the face. Besides this wound there were a large number of perforations in the side of the neck
and about the nose and eyes, made by the shot.

The first witness was George Weallacher, who testified that he saw deceased go into McCarthy's store about
four o'clock, and afterwards heard some words and saw Unkle come out on the porch and draw out his pistol
from a side pocket; saw Mrs. McCathy come out and push him backwards with a chair, and shut the door;
this was after Unkle shot off his pistol; saw deceased shoot his pistol towards the inner door; after Unkle
opened the door again he discharged his pistol into the house again; did not see McCarthy shoot, but heard
the discharge of the gun and saw Unkle fall.

Andrew Ohman testified that he resides with the former witness; saw Unkle standing on the platform with his
pistol, and saw him shoot once; this attracted witness' attention, and he heard the report of the guard and saw
deceased fall; was not near enough to distinguish any words that were spoken.
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Unknown, ? d. 26 Jul 1861
** Removed to Arlington, April 16, 1868, Section 1 **
Co. K., 3rd N.J. Regiment

Unknown, ? d. 21 Jul 1861
** Removed to Arlington, April 16, 1868, Section 1 **
U.S. Soldier, Civil War

Unknown, ? d. 1Jan 1862
** Removed to Arlington, April 16, 1868, Section 1 **
6th U.S. Cavalry

R70/78 ®

R71/67 ®

R69/74 ®
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Upham, Hon. William b. 1792 — d. 14 Jan 1853 60 yrs. R55/162-164
See the on-line ""Biographical Directory of the U.S. Congress"

The National Intelligencer, Saturday, January 15, 1853

Death of Senator Upham

We have the melancholy duty of announcing the decease of the Honorable William Upham, a Senator in
Congress from the State of Vermont. For a year or two past he had been in delicate health, which declined
rapidly since he came on to attend the present session of Congress, and he expired yesterday at his lodgings at
the Irving Hotel in this city, aged about fifty-six years. The deceased was a man of strong mind and of very
decided opinions, though he was of a retiring disposition, and seldom mingled in debate. He was a faithful
representative of his State, and as assiduous in the discharge of his legislative duties as his infirm health
would permit. The information of his death reached the Senate yesterday after that body had decided to
adjourn over to Monday, but they immediately revoked that decision, and meet today to take order for paying
proper respect to the remains of their deceased colleague.
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Upperman, Albert Davidson d. 19 Aug 1842 9 mo. R48/225
Upperman. On the morning of the 19th instant, Albert Davidson, infant son of William Henry and Ann M.
Upperman, aged 9 months.

Upperman, Albert S. d. 16 Aug 1812 R49

Upperman, Anna Maria d. 18 Apr 1857 50 yrs. R49/224
Upperman. Fell asleep in Jesus on Saturday evening, the 18th instant, Mrs. Anna Maria, wife of Wm. H.
Upperman, in the 51st year of her age.

Upperman, Archie d. 5 Sep 1906 35 yrs. R49/221
Upperman. On Wednesday, September 5, 1906, of typhoid fever, Archie Upperman, aged 35 years. Funeral
from his late residence, 76 T street northwest on Friday, September 7, at 3 p.m. Friends invited.

The Evening Star, September 13, 1906, p. 16

Buried With Masonic Honors

Mr. Archie Upperman, whose death from typhoid fever occurred recently, was a native of this city and had
been employed for the past twenty years in the chart section of the Coast and Geodetic Survey. He was
endowed with a genial disposition, which won him many friends. About two years ago he married Miss
Maud Muller of this city. Soon afterward he inherited a small fortune from a relative and purchased a home
at 76 T street northwest.

His wife and one child and his mother survive him. He was a member of the People's Church since its
organization and was a leader in the Young People's Union of that church. He was thirty-six years of age.
The interment, under Masonic auspices, was made at Congressional cemetery.

Upperman, Augusta Louise d. 21 Sep 1885 16 yrs. 6 mos. R48/222
Upperman. On the 21st of September, 1885, Augusta Louise Upperman, only daughter of William H. and
Francis E. Upperman, in the 17th year of her age. Funeral services at the Church of Our Father, corner of
Thirteenth and L streets on Wednesday, the 23d inst., at half-past three p.m. Relatives and friends of the
family respectfully invited.

Upperman, Ethel d. 1 Aug 1892 5 yrs. 9 mos. R17/225
Upperman. On August 1, 1892 at 7:30 a.m., Ethel Upperman, aged 5 years 9 months. Funeral from her late
residence, No. 2221 Cleveland avenue northwest, Tuesday at 10 a.m.

Upperman, Henry C. d. 22 Jun 1904 35 yrs. R49/222
Upperman. Departed this life on the 22d instant at his residence in Georgetown, D.C., Mr. Henry Upperman
of Georgetown in the 36th year of his age, leaving relatives and many friends to lament his loss. His course
of life was manifest as an honest man and liberal; where he was best known his deeds will tell. His funeral
will take place this day the 23d instant at 4 p.m. from his late residence upper end of High street where his
friends and acquaintances are respectfully invited to attend without further notice.

Upperman, Martha Ellen d. 22 Dec 1848 8 yrs. 6 mo. R43/70
Upperman. On the morning of the 22d instant, Martha Ellen, only daughter of William Henry and Ann Maria
Upperman, aged 8 years and 6 months. The friends of the family are invited to attend her funeral at 10
o'clock this (Sat.) morning.

Upperman, William H. d. 25 Dec 1886 78 yrs. R49/221
Upperman. On the morning of December 25, 1886 at 9:30 a.m., Mr. William H. Upperman, a native of
Georgetown, DC in his 79th year. His remains were interred in the Congressional Cemetery on the morning
of the 27th.
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b. 13 Jun 1790 - d. 29 Feb 1844 R54/148®

Upshur, Abel Parker
** Removed to Oak Hill, October 3, 1874 **

Secretary of State. Died in the S.S. Princeton Disaster. See Beverly Kennon for inscription on tombstone.

Abel B. Upshur, his brother-in-law and cousin died 6 Feb. 1895. He was disinterred and removed to Oak Hill
at the same time.
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Upton, Charles Horace b. 23 Aug 1812 - d. 17 Jun 1877 64 yrs. R81/142
See the on-line ""Biographical Directory of the U.S. Congress"

The Evening Star, July 9, 1877

The Remains of Charles Horrace Upton, late U.S. Consul and Charge d'Affairs ad interim of the United
States at Geneva, Switzerland, arrived in this city on Saturday last, and, in the presence of the family and a
few intimate friends were yesterday at 2 o'clock p.m., placed in the family vault at the Congressional
cemetery--Rev. Dr. Atkinson reading the solemn Episcopal burial service. The coffin in which the remains
were transported across the ocean was of solid oak, highly polished, encased in a strong iron-bound chest-like
case. On the coffin lay sundry beautiful floral offerings of friends. The deceased was well known in this
city, resident for many years at what during the war became a noted eminence called "Upton's Hill." Mr.
Upton was a native of Salem, Mass., where he was born August 2d, 1812 and in 1834 graduated at Bowdoin
College. He subsequently removed to Virginia, where he was elected a member of Congress from the district
embracing Fairfax county. In 1863 President Lincoln appointed him Consul to Geneva, where he served
continuously to the date of his death, which, as already announced took place on the 18th ult., from disease of
the heart. The deceased was a lawyer by profession, an accomplished gentleman, dutiful officer, a constant
benefactor, ever ready to serve others,, and highly respected by all who came in contact with him. He leaves
a widow, (yet in Switzerland,) and one daughter, (Mrs. Throckmorton, near this city,) to survive him.

Upton, Eleanor Frances b. 21 Feb 1944 - d. 17 May 1980 36 yrs. R17/165

Upton, Eleanor Frances. On Saturday, May 17, 1980, in Westminster, England, Eleanor Frances Upton, of
Takoma Park, Md.; daughter of the late Zilla Winn and Eugene Hobart Upton; sister of John Arthur Upton;
niece of Margaret Winn Land, Elizabeth Winn Reynolds, Madeline Winn Eckstein, all of Silver Spring, Md.
and Frederick P. Upton of Lanham, Md. The family will receive friends at Funeral Home of Warner E.
Pumphrey, 8343 Georgia ave., Silver Sping, Md. (parking facilities) Thursday, 2 to 4 and 7 to 9 p.m.
Memorial service wil be held Friday, May 30 at 1:30 p.m. at Christ Congregational Church, 9525 Colesville
Rd., Silver Spring, Md. Friends will be greeted following the memorial service. Family requests that
contributions be made to the Christ Congregational Church Organ Fund. Interment private Congressional
Cemetery.

Upton, Francis H. d. 26 Jun 1876 62 yrs. Upton Vault
Upton. At Clifton Farm, Fairfax county, Va., on Sunday, June 26th, 1876, Francis H. Upton, aged 62 years.
The funeral will take place from his residence, No. 2109 Pennsylvania avenue northwest, on Tuesday
morning, June 27th, at 11 o'clock. The friends of the family are invited to attend.

Upton, Helen Augusta d. 6 Aug 1857 60 yrs. R82/141
Upton. On the 6th instant a little before 3 o’clock p.m. after a brief illness which she bore with her
accustomed patience and resignation, Helen Augusta Upton of Fairfax county, Va. Who had just reached her
60th year. The funeral will take place this evening at 5 % o’clock from No. 22 East Capitol Street.

Upton, Martha E. d. 31 Mar 1884 64 yrs. R81/142
Upton. On Monday, March 31, 1884 at 10 o'clock p.m., after a long and painful iliness, which she bore with
Christian fortitude, Mrs. Martha Ellen Upton, widow of the late Charles H. Upton, late United States consul
at Geneva, Switzerland, in her 65th year, at the residence of her daughter, Mrs. R.E. Throckmorton, Park
street, Mt. Pleasant. Funeral at St. Matthew's church, Wednesday, April 2, at 9 o'clock.

Upton, Samuel d. 3 Mar 1842 58 yrs. R37/77

The National Intelligencer, March 4, 1842

At his residence in this city, yesterday morning, at about one o'clock, Samuel Upton, Esg. aged 58 years. Mr.

Upton was for several years engaged in mercantile life in Boston, Mass.; from thence he removed to the State

of Maine, and finally to this city. He was extensively known by those among whom he formerly resided as a

man of enlarged and liberal mind, of excellent heart, and great devotion to the welfare of his country. He will

be remembered by many whom he assisted in adversity, when his fortunes enabled him to obey the dictates

of his benevolence. He will be cherished, too, in the affections of his scattered family, to some of whom this

notice may be the first tidings of his decease.

His funeral will take place this afternoon at 4 o'clock, at his late residence in the Six Buildings, Pennsylvania
avenue, where his friends are respectfully invited to attend.

Upton, Thomas d. 12 Sep 1833 R30/103
Laborer. 10th east opposite Navy Yard (Wash. Dir., 1830).

Interments in the Historic Congressional Cemetery Last Updated: 2/13/2015



Interments in the Historic Congressional Cemetery Last Updated: 2/13/2015



Urso, Clara d. 4 Apr 1923 69 yrs. R50/273
Urso. At Georgetown University Hospital after a lingering illness, Clara, the beloved wife of the late
Ferdinand Urso in her 70th year. Funeral services will be held at the funeral parlors of Peter M. Ulrich, 1520
Wisconsin Avenue n.w. Thursday at 2 p.m. Interment at Congressional Cemetery.
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Usher, George W. d. 11 Oct 1886 30 yrs. R16/230
Usher. After a short illness of consumption, George W. Usher, aged 30 years. Funeral from his late
residence, 813 1/2 7th street southwest, Tuesday afternoon, October 12 at 3 o'clock.
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Usilton, Norma V. d. 4 Apr 1923 1 yr. 8 mos. R40/253
Usilton. April 4, 1923, Norma Vivian, the infant daughter of Norman D. and Anna Duvall Usilton, aged 1

year and 8 months. Funeral from her parents residence, 115 Anacostia road, Saturday, April 7 at 2:30 p.m.
Interment at Congressional Cemetery.
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Utermuehle, George W. d. 16 Apr 1889 73 yrs. R42/144
Utermehle. At his residence, 510 2d street southeast, April 16, 1889, at 4:20 p.m., George W. Utermehle, in
the 74th year of his age. Funeral services at his residence, Thursday, April 18, at 4 o'clock p.m. Friends of
the family invited. Interment private.

The Evening Star, April 17, 1889

Death of Geo. W. Utermehle

An Old and Wealthy Citizen Passes Away

Geo. W. Utermehle, one of Washington's oldest and most respected citizens, died yesterday afternoon at his
residence, on Capitol Hill, at the age of 74 years. He had probably, in the 57 years that he has lived here,
done more to build up the city than any other man being at the time of his death the largest individual owner
of property in the District. He was a native of Germany, and came to this city in 1832. He first learned the
tailoring business here. He obtained his first capital in this way, opening a small merchant tailoring shop, and
it was not long before he was the owner of considerable property of value. He made investments with good
judgment that proved extremely profitable, and for many years he has been numbered among the wealthiest
citizens of Washington. He had great faith in the future of the city and builded his fortunes on that basis. He
soon became the most extensive builder of houses in the District, and row after row of buildings, offices,
stores and dwellings went up in his name. He had the reputation of never making a mistake in enterprises of
this kind. As a result of his enterprise and good management he has lately been paying taxes on fully 500
houses while his total wealth was estimated at $1,500,000. One of Mr. Utermehle's most notable operations
was a heavy investment in government bonds at the beginning of the war which caused an increase in the
public confidence to a large extent. In his business transactions he was strict but highly conscientious. He
lived unostentatiously, and in a quiet way disbursed much for charity. He leaves a widow and two daughters,
Mrs. Dr. L.M. Taylor and Mrs. Samuel Norment, of Washington. The funeral will take place at 4 o'clock.

The Evening Star, April 19, 1889

Funerals

The funeral service over the remains of the late George W. Utermehle were held yesterday afternoon at the
residence, 410 2d street southeast. Rev. W.E. Parsons officiated and the interment was at the Congressional
Cemetery. The pall-bearers were Washington B. Williams, William R. Woodward, 1.C. Slater, Luther W.
Slater, Amos Luke and John A. Ruff.

The Evening Star, March 17, 1902

Utermehle Estate

Contest Over Will Involving Large Interests

The Hearing Begun

Opening Statement of Counsel for Caveator

Decedent Left Property Valued at Over $1,000,000 --

His Grandson Brings the Suit

After several postponements, hearing was begun today before Justice Barnard and a jury in the Probate Court
of the contested will case involving the estate of George W. Utermehle, deceased. The estate is said to be
worth considerably more than $1,000,000. It is believed that the hearing, which is being held in the room of
Criminal Court No. 2, will be in progress about seven or eight weeks. The caveator is Charles H. Utermehle,
a grandson of the deceased, and the caveateers are Mrs. Mamie E. Norment, a daughter of George W.
Utermehle; Dr. Leroy M. Taylor, a son-in-law of the deceased; Leroy M Taylor, jr., a son of Dr. Taylor, and
Mildred and Dorothy Taylor the two little daughters of Leroy M Taylor, jr. It is alleged that in the making of
his will coercion was brought to bear upon George W. Utermehle, and that at the time the paper writing
purporting to be a will was executed.

The caveator, Charles H. Utermehle, is represented by Attorneys R. Ross Perry, Wilton J. Lambert and D.W.
Baker, while Attorneys A.S. Worthington, Thomas P. Woodward and Charles L. Frailey appear for the
caveatees. The following were impaneled as a jury: Messrs. John H. Grove, Harry F. Dunkhorst, J. Hiram
Johnson, T. Johnson Fletcher, John W. Danenhower, Augustus B. Bishop, Frank G. Noite, James E. Willet,
Clarence E. Latimer, Charles H. Lavender, Charles J. Foote and Grant S. Kendrick.

Justice Barnard ruled that the caveator should act as plaintiff, and therefore have the opening and closing.
Accordingly, Attorney Perry began the proceedings with an explanatory address to the jury.

He stated that George W. Utermehle was born in Germany in 1815 and moved to this country in 1832, when
he was seventeen years of age. He married a Pennsylvania lady in 1836. Charles H. Utermehle, sr., the
father of the caveator, and his twin sister, Rose M. Taylor, were born in 1839. Charles H. Utermehle, sr., was
the only son of the testator, and he married in 1861, and died in 1867, leaving as his only son, the grandson of
George W. Utermehle, the caveator in the case now on hearing.
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Outlines Proposed Testimony

After detailing the movements of young Utermehle during the lifetime of his father. Mr. Perry announced
that evidence would be produced to show that not only did the warmest personal feeling exist between
grandfather and grandson, but that on several occasions the grandfather had specifically stated that he
proposed making ample provision for the future of his grandson. According to Mr. Perry, at the time of the
death of George W. Utermehle, the grandson was induced to desist from contesting the will upon the promise
of the other heirs that upon his grandmother's death everything would be made up to him. Counsel added that
it would be shown that not only was this not done, but that between the time of the death of George W.
Utermehle and the death of his widow the large estate which she had derived from her husband had been so
disposed of, under the control of her daughters, that a third share thereof only amounted in money to about
$58,000. As an instance

The Evening Star, November 30, 1904, p. 18
The Utermehle Will Case
Hearing in the United States Supreme Court

In the Supreme Court of the United States yesterday afternoon the hearing in the Utermehle will case was
finished.

George W. Utermehle died in December, 1889, leaving real property worth about $1,200,000. By a will all
but one square of ground in the northeast, known as the "Young's law building,” was left to his two
daughters, Mrs. Rose M. Taylor and Mrs. Mamie E. Norment; the square of ground referred to being left to
his widow, and the law building to his grandson, Charles H. Utermehle. In 1900 a petition was filed in the
District Supreme Court by Mrs. Taylor and Mrs. Norment, asking that the will of their father be probated as
to real property. To this a caveat was filed by Charles H. Utermehle, alleging that the will was invalid
because of mental incapacity of the deceased and undue influence and fraud alleged to have been practiced
upon him.

In the District Supreme Court it was contended by Mrs. Taylor and Mrs. Norment that the grandson was
estopped to contest the will. This contention was sustained by the trial justice, and after being affirmed by
the Court of Appeals was taken to the Supreme Court of the United States. The arguments were made on
behalf of the grandson by Wilton J. Lambert and D.W. Baker, and on behalf of the caveatees by A.S.
Worthington.

Utermehle, Mena d. 11 Jan 1854 R27/210
The Evening Star, January 7, 1854
Murder
Just as we were going to press, we learn that a man named Utermuele, living in the Northern Liberties,
murdered his wife this morning. We shall give our readers the particulars on Monday.

We learn that the woman murdered by Utermuele, was his mistress, Emeline Lackey. He is now undergoing
an examination before Justice Smith.

The Evening Star, January 9, 1854

Inquest

On Saturday last, Coroner Woodward summoned a jury, to inquire into the cause of the death of Mrs.
Emmeline Lackey. After examining all the witnesses that could be obtained, the jury returned the following
as their verdict:

That the deceased had been for several months past, a woman of very dissipated habits; that she lived with
Mena Uttermuhle, and that said Uttermuhle had been in the habit of ill treating her; that about two months
since, he cut her head with an axe, and subsequently struck her over the head with a pair of tongs; that the
deceased and said Utermuhle had been in the habit of fighting, and that the neighbor had often heard blows
and the cry of murder in the house occupied by them; and, in the absence of a physician to make a
postmortem examination, (not withstanding every effort was made by the Coroner to obtain one) the jury
believe from the evidence, that the deceased came to her death from intemperance, ill treatment and cruelty at
the hands of said Uttermuhle.

The evidence before Justice Smith, at the examination of Mena Uttermuhle, who was suspected of being
connected with the murder of this woman, elicited nothing very positive concerning the case. The Justice,
however, did not feel at liberty to release the prisoner upon such evidence, and committed him to jail, to
await the action of the grand jury.
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It will be noticed, in the verdict of the Coroner's jury, that a physician could not be obtained to make a post
mortem examination. No one need wonder at this, as it is an unpleasant job, for which the surgeon receives
no pay.

The Evening Star, January 12, 1854

Died in Prison--Mena Uttermuhle, who was sent to jail on suspicion of being concerned with the murder of
Emeline Lacky, died in jail about 12 o'clock, last night. We understand that the Grand Jury had dismissed his
case, but he was sick and unable to leave the prison. It is said he died of mania-a-potu.

The Evening Star, January 13, 1854
Inquest. The coroner yesterday held an inquest in the county jail over the body of Uttermuehle. The
evidence proved death by mania-a-portu and the verdict was rendered accordingly.

Utermuehle, Nellie d. 28 Dec 1864 16 yrs. R42/143
Utermehle. In the hope of a blissful immortality, on the morning of the 28th instant, Miss Nellie J.
Utermehle, second daughter of George W. and Sarah Utermehle, in the 17th year of her age. Her funeral will
take place from the residence of her parents, No. 425 Massachusetts avenue, today, the 29th instant, at 3
o'clock p.m., to which the friends of the family are invited to attend.

Sister, thou wast mild and lovely,
Gentle as the summer breeze,
Pleasant as the air of ev'ning,
When it floats among the trees.

Peaceful be thy silent slumber--
Peaceful in the grave so low;

Thou no more wilt join our number;
Thou no more our songs shalt know.

Dearest sister, thou hast left us;
Here thy loss we deeply feel;
But 'tis God that hath bereft us;
He can all our sorrows heal.

Yet again we hope to meet thee,

When the day of life is fled,

There in Heaven with joy to greet thee,
Where no farewell tear is shed.

Utermuehle, Sarah d. 13 Mar 1893 78 yrs. R42/142
Utermehle. On Monday, March 13, 1893, at 4 a.m., Mrs. Sarah Utermehle, widow of the late George W.
Utermehle, in the 79th year of her age. Funeral from her late residence, No. 510 2d street southeast, on
Wednesday at 3 p.m. Relatives and friends invited.

The Evening Star, May 5, 1890

Mrs. Utermehle's Gift

She Donates a Farm to Establish a Lutheran Home for Aged People

An important announcement was made by Rev. W.E. Parsons, the pastor of the Lutheran Church of the
Reformation, to his congregation yesterday morning. He stated that Mrs. Sarah Utermehle, the widow of
George W. Utermehle, had decided to present to the Lutheran church of this country the property known as
Queen Chapel farm for the purpose of locating there a home for the aged. This generous gift will enable the
Lutheran church to carry out the project contemplated for some years of establishing such a home. This farm
containing twenty-seven acres is near the vy City property. As soon as possible the necessary buildings will
be erected and all the arrangements will be made to carry out the objects of this gift. Mrs. Utermehle some
time ago as a memorial to her husband had the interior of the Church of the Reformation beautifully
decorated and refitted.
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Ut-Sin-Malikan, , b. 1793 -d. 26 May 1868 75 yrs. R22/75
From Jesse L. Paul
(Date Unknown)
UTE-SIN-MALE-CUN: ONE OF THE HEAD CHIEFS OF THE NEZ PERCE TRIBE
AKA: UT-SIN-MALIKAN
AKA: EUGENE MALLIKAN
UTSINMALIKAN was born in the year 1793 and was a boy of twelve when Lewis and Clark came to the
Northwest in 1805. The Lewis and Clark Expedition were on heir las legs afer crossing the Bitteroot
Mountains located between Montana and Idaho. An early snow storm had hit the mountains in the fall of
1805. The expedition's rations were gone and there was no game to kill for food as the snow storm had
driven the game to lower country. The expedition at this point was reduced to eating their horses. They were
making their way down the mountain when Nez Perce scouts spotted the advance party of the expedition.
The Nez Perce were camped on a prarie (near what is now the town of Weippe, ldaho) digging and gathering
Camas Roots as part of their winter food supply. The Nez Perce Indians took the expedition in, fed them,
and nursed them back to health.

During the time of the expedition's recovery, the Nez Perce and Lewis and Clark became very good friends.
The Nez Perce were impressed with Lewis and Clark's medicine as they had helped heal some of the Nez
Perce that were sick. Lewis and Clark were in return impressed with the Nez Perce culture and their
cleanliness. The Lewis and Clark Expedition spent about thirty to forty-five days with the Nez Perce who
helped them in preparation for getting their party down the Snake River and the Columbia River to the
Pacific Ocean. Lewis and Clark left their horses, what was left of their supplies, their pack equipment and
pack animals with the Nez Perce to take care of until the following spring when they planned to return. The
Nez Perce cut down trees and made approximately six canoes for the Lewis and Clark Expedition. hey
escorted Lewis and Clark down the Clearwater River, down the Snake River to where he Snake River flows
into the Columbia River. It was there that they introduced them to the Yakima Tribe of Indians. The Nez
Perce told the Yakimas that the Lewis and Clark party were good people and asked them to take care of them
and help them get down the Columbia to the Pacific Ocean.

Lewis and Clark and their expedition reached the Pacific Ocean sometime around mid-December. They
stayed there until he next spring and around March began their trip back up the rivers to the Nez Perce
country. When they returned in the spring of 1806, the Nez Perce helped them get their expedition back over
the Bitterroot Mountains to Monana. All the equipment, supplies, animals and horses left there for the winter
were in good condition and every horse left was returned. The Nez Perce gave the expedition gifts of robes
and food and accompanied them to Montana, showing them the route over the Lolo Pass to near what is now
called Missoula, Montana. At that point the Nez Perce returned home.

The Nez Perce were very intrigued with the white man's ways and his instruments. Lewis and Clark had
survey instruments and equipment they had never seen before, also guns, rifles and steel knives. The Nez
Perce were very much interested in learning more about the white man and in learning how to read "the
book." The Book meaning the Bible.

In 1835 or 1836 Henry H. Spaulding, Marcus Whitman and their wives came as Presbyterian missionaries to
the Northwest country. Reverent Spaulding and his wife settled in the northern part of Idaho in the Nez
Perce country. Reverend Whitman and his wife went on over to the Paloose Indian country. Reverend
Spaulding began teaching the gospel and the Word of God. The Indians wanted to learn about the higher
power and were so interested that they sent a party of four Indian young men back to St. Louis to see about
having the Bible printed in their language. They learned how to read and write in their native Nez Perce
language. Once they had contacted the printer in St. Louis they had the four gospels of the New Testament
printed in the Nez Perce language as well as hymn books. The Nez Perce began practicing the Presbyterian
religion. Between 1835 and 1855 the Indians became Christians and followed the church. Most of these
were Nez Perce Indians from the Kamiah and the Lapwai areas.

The white settlers began moving in and this was the cause of the United States Government wanting to enter
into a peace treaty with the Nez Perce; to relinquish some of the land that the Nez Perce controlled so the
white's could settle there. The Nez Perce at that time controlled a very large part of Northern Idaho,
Washington and Oregon, about the size of the state of Maryland. After the 1855 treaty that land mass was
reduced to around two million acres. Some of the stipulations in the treaty were that the United States
Government would provide schools for the tribal people, put up a mill to grind wheat into flour, provide a
saw mill, a blacksmith shop, and other farming equipment and implements for them. They also agreed to pay
the Nez Perce for lands that they had signed over to the Federal Government. The Federal Government never
paid them one cent of what was promised.
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During he time period between 1855 and 1863 gold was discovered in Idaho in Perce near Weippe and gold
miners began to come into the country. Again this land was reservation land and there was supposed to be no
whites on the land of the Indians. The white settlers and the miners kept pushing the United States
Government into negotiating another treaty with the Nez Perce; to further reduce the reservation so they
could have the land for themselves. Consequently he 1863 treaty was negotiated. UTSINMALIKAN was a
very big part of that treaty and spoke at the council in June of 1863 when they were negotiating that treaty
with Judge Howell who was sent out from Washington, D.C. to represent the President. There were
approximately five bands of Nez Perce Indians who did not want to negotiate this treaty; they were the
Indians who lived along the Snake River and across the river into Oregon's Willamette Valley where Chief
Joseph's band was from. They didn't want to be pushed onto a reservation on a small tract of land because
the land they had was very amenable to their way of life and they had lived there for generations. They felt
that they should not be required to move into Idaho with the rest of the Nez Perce.

The Nez Perce Indians did not have a leader chief, one chief who was in charge of all the bands. Each band
had their own chief and each band honored the other band's chief and their rights. The Federal Government
gave Chief Lawyer the designation of the Head Chief, a decision with which the other chiefs did not agree.
Chiefs UTSINMALIKAN, Timothy, Jason and Lawyer were the four elder leaders of the band of Nez Perce
in Kamiah and Lapwai. UTSINMALIKAN did not agree with the part of the treaty trying to force Chief
Joseph and his band to come over from Oregon onto the Idaho side. He felt that Chief Joseph's wishes
should be honored and that he should be able to remain on his land. The 1863 treaty was not signed by five
of the chiefs. Those chiefs were: Chief Joseph, Chief White Bird, Chief Toohoolhoolzote, Chief Looking
Glass, and Chief Paloose. These five chiefs probably controlled the majority of the Nez Perce Indian country
and felt that they should not give up that country. Consequently they never did come to an agreement with
the 1863 treaty even though the Unied States Government felt that they had a treaty with the Nez Perce's,
which in reality was not true. As a result of this and after Congress ratified the 1865 treaty in 1867, there
were still some issues to be resolved. In the early part of 1868 the Secretary of the Indian Bureau sent out a
letter to Agent O'Neill, Indian agent at Lapwai, requesting that four chiefs come back to Washington, D.C. to
finalize and renegotiate those differences. They requested that two chiefs come from the treaty side and two
chiefs come from the non-treaty side so that there would be equal representation. Agent O'Neill did not
comply with the request and instead sent back four chiefs that he felt would be willing to comply with the
United States Government's request in resolving the treaty. Chief Lawyer, Chief Timothy, Chief Jason and
Chief UTSINMALIKAN were the four chiefs sent back to Washington, D.C. They left in late March because
of the weather. They rode horseback to Seattle, Washington and caught a ship from there and sailed around
South America's Cape Horn and up to New York. They arrived in Washington, D.C. on May 12th or 15th of
1868. UTSINMALIKAN contacted typhoid fever enroute and complications of pneumonia set in due to his
age. He was at that time 75 years of age. Nine days later he died in Washington, D.C. It is because of this
trip and for this reason that he was buried in Congressional Cemetery.

UTSINMALIKAN and his wife had two sons and two daughters. One of those daughters was named Jane,
her Indian name was Wa-lee-hoo. She married a Nez Perce named Jason Conditt whose Indian name was
Tin-tin-ne-nay-klon-kan. Out of that marriage they had two children, one was named Lydia Conditt and a
son named Homer Conditt. Lydia married my grandfather who was named Jesse Paul, who | am named after,
and they had eleven children. My father Titus Paul and his younger brother who was the youngest of the
family, Reuben Paul are the only two living descendants from Jesse and Lydia. From Titus there were three
sons and two daughters of which all are living today. | have four children, two sons and two daughters of
which two are in attendance today. From Reuben Paul there were three sons and one daughter, two of which
are in attendance today plus Reuben's granddaughter. The descendants of this noble Nez Perce leader is now
in its seventh generation.

From descendants, September 2004

Utsinmalikan was a signer of the 1855 and 1863 Treaties (however, he was not a Christian). In 1868 he
traveled to Washington with 3 others -- Jason, Lawyer, and Timothy -- to oppose the fact that the U.S.
Government wanted to divide the Nez Perce lands again. He was outspoken on this issue. According to his
family history, tribal history and "Hear Me My Chiefs" by L.VV. McWhorter, Utsinmalikan became ill and was
shoved to his death from his hotel window while in his weakened condition.
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